GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02324012534IW

File No:IW-14011(19)/23/2023-Part(6) [E-860104]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer, Kakdwip Irrigation Division

Waterways Directorate

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential mai {

, Irrigation &

Date: 26/12/2023

nce works of functional and non-functional

assets iii) flood Embankment (1.030 Km) in Block- Namkhana, P.S-Frezerganj Coastal and Block-
Patharpratima, P.S .- Patharpratima Coastal, Bloek-Kakdwip, P.S-Kakdwip and Block- Sagar, P.S-Sagar
in District- South 24 Parganas during 2023-2024. (No. of Sub-scheme-11 no.) (SCHEME ID--
IW/EMGNT/T-078-2324) ,Project ID:- IW232412443S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Govginor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

Approval for the Project Essential maintenancegwc

s of functional and non-functional assets iii) lood Embankment (1.030

Km) in Block- Namkhana, P.S-Frezergan; Coastal and Block-Patharpratima, P_S - Patharpratima Coastal Block-Kakdwip,
P.S-Kakdwip and Block- Sagar, P.S-Sagar in‘District- South 24 Parganas during 2023-2024 (No. of Sub-scheme-11 no.)
(SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT/T-078-2324) the'details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Essentiaf*@;aintenance works of functional and non-functional assets iii) flood Embankment

(1.030 KmYin Block- Namkhana, P.S-Frezerganj Coastal and Block-Patharpratima, P.S .-
Patharpratima Coastal, Block-Kakdwip, P.S-Kakdwip and Block- Sagar, P.S-Sagar in
District- South 24 Parganas during 2023-2024 (No. of Sub-scheme-11 no.) (SCHEME 1D--
IW/EMGNT/T-078-2324)

Project ID:

Address :

1W232412443S000

Block- Namkhana, P.S-Frezerganj Coastal and Block-Patharpratima, P.S.- Patharpratima

Coastal, Block-Kakdwip, P.S-Kakdwip and Block- Sagar, P.S-Sagar in District- South 24

Administrative Approval: R&"9##85000 (One Crore Forty Seven Lakh Eighty Five Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

S! No. | Financial Year Head Scheme Scheme Amount
Type Name
Maintenance
1 202324  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-y| State Development | o, b it e in Flood 185000
Schemes !
Control Sector
Maintenance
2 202425  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-y| State Development | ¢, oo ivire in Flood | 7100000
Schemes
Control Sector
Maintenance
3 2025-26  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Sta‘es'zﬁ;ﬂ‘;zme”‘ Expenditure in Flood | 7500000
Controt Sector
Total 14785000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( frrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324032126FA00 Dated 22/12/2023.

JOINT:SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2324012534IW o Date: 26/12/2023

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(lrrigation & Wéiemﬁayé Department)
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General (Audit)-West Bengal

£

The Principal Accountant General (RWit :

)

The Financial Advisor-(lrrigation & ¥

The Finance Department-(Group F)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/EMGNT/T-078-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :- Scheme for essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets

iii) flood Embankment (1
P.S- Patharpratima Coasta

Parganas during 2023-2024.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

-

S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment
damaged due to full moon kotal from 30.08.23 to
02.09.23 in between land of Raam Ray to land of
Sudarshan Mondal for a length of 150 mtr facing
river hooghly in mouza- Sapkhali, Block-Sagar,
under Sagar (I) Sub Division of Kakdwip (1)

Division.

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment
damaged due to New moon kotal synchronized with
easterly wind on and from dated 14.09.23 to 17.09.23 |
from ch 3.600 KM.to 3.623 Km. for a length of 23 m
at mouza- Gobardhanpur, Block-Patharpratima facing
Bay of Bengal under Patharpratima Irrigation Sub
Divnision of Kakdwip Irrigation Division.

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment
damaged due to New Moon Kotal synchronized with |
easterly wind on and from 14.09.2023 to 17.09.2023
in between ch. 2.50 km to 3.00 km for a length of 100
m at mouza Madhabnagar, Block-Patharpratima on
the right bank of river Barchara under Patharpratima
Irrigation Sub- Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division.

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment
damaged due to new moon kotal synchronized with
easterly wind on and from 14.09.2023 to 17.09.2023
for a length of 100 m at mouza-Bankimnagar on the |
right bank of river Murigang under Sagar (I) Sub -

) Division of kakdwip irrigation Division.

Emrgent restoration of sundarban embankment
damaged due to New Moon kotal on synchronized
with Easternly wind on and from dated 14.09.23 to
17.09.23 from Ch. 9.300 Km to Ch. 9.330 Km fora
length of 30.00 M in Mouza - Debnagar facing river
Chennergang under Mousuni Irrigation Sub Division

|of Kakdwip [rrigation Division

Emrgent restoration of sundarban embankment
damaged due to New Moon kotal on synchronized
with Easternly wind on and from dated 14.09.23t0 |
17.09.23 from Ch. 3.500 Km to Ch. 3.603 Km for a
length of 103.00 M in Mouza - Ut. Narayanganj

. Tendered amount |

(Rs.)

3879126.00

970737.00

203812.00

1066263.00

392620.00

1452798.00

facing river Muriganga under Mousuni Irrigation Sub.

.030 Km) in Block- Namkhana, P.S-Frezerganj Coastal and Block-Patharpratima.
1, Block-Kakdwip , P.S-Kakdwip and Block- Sagar, P.S-Sagar in District- South 24

{ Contingency 3% of
| amount put to
tender (Rs.)

- 115291.00

28834.00

6057.00

31681.00

11668.00

43157.00



S1 No.

Tendered amount

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender (Rs.)

Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment
affected during Full Moon Kotal from 14.09.2023 to
17.09.2023 near Baro soyal. for a length of 140
m.,facing Sea Bay Of Bengal at mouza - baliara

under Mousuni (I) Sub - Division of kakdwip
(D)Division .

672422.00

Emergent Restoration of sundarban embankment

damaged due to new moon kotal Syncronized with

easterly wind on and from 14.09.2023 to 17.09.23 in

between Ch 23.430 Km to Ch 23.580 for a length of 1831862.00
90 M at Mouza- Budhakhali,Block- Namkhana on the

left bank of river Muriganga under kakdwip Irrigation.

Sub-Division of kakdwip Irrigation Division. ‘

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment

damaged due to new moon kotal syncronized with

easternly wind on and from 14.09.23 to 17.09.23 in

between land of Tapas Ghatak to land of Sudarshan 2726114.00
Mandal for a length of 100 mtr at mouza-Sapkhali,

Block- Sagar on the left bank of river hooghly under |

Sagar (I) Sub Division of Kakdwip (I) Division ‘

10

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment
damaged due to full moon kotal synchronized with
south easterly wind on and from 28.09.2023 to i
02.10.2023 from Ch 19.430 km to Ch 19.735 km for |
a length of 105 M at Mouza-Iswaripur,Block-
Namkhana on the right bank of river Saptamukhi
under Kakdwip Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip
Irrigation Division.

304881.00

11

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment
damaged due to Full Moon Kotal synchronized with
South Easterly wind on and from 28.09.2023 to
02.10.2023 in between ch22.00 km to 22.500 km for
a length of 100 m at mouza Harendranagar. Block-
Kakdwip on the left bank of river Gobadia under
Kakdwip Irrigation Sub- Division of Kakdwip
Irrigation Division.

857353.00

|
' Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

19977.00

54434.00

81014.00

i 9059.00

25471.00

Total:

14357988.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.  14784631.00

426643.00

Joiné Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



